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CHAPMAN’S
Surgical Supply Depot.v

<2294 ST. CATHERINE ST •î

KCorner of McGill College Avenue.

WEISS DISSECTING SETS,
SKELETONS, SKULLS,

STETHOSCOPES.

i
Î

A COMPLETE STOCK OF BEST QUALITY 
SURGICAL INSTRUMENTS AT LOW PRICES.

5% OFF FOR CASH
v.

.1MFIMNCfS IT KIND M*Mll»ION|

THE McCILL MEDICAL FACULTY.
/ J. H. CHAPMAN.

7W. H. WALSH,
MERCHANT TAILOR.

\ %

Prices Moderate.
Satisfaction Guaranteed.

•••

40 VICTORIA SQUAR7 
MONTREAL.

— 2—

1
i



t
e

Students’
'

Hand Book>

*

i
i

MeGU-L UNIVERSITY,
l

SESSION 1893-94.

%

d.
PUBLISHED BY

THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 
OF McGILL UNIVERSITY, 

MONTREAL, CAN.

—3—

-1 , ■

X s
r

&

>

m

9

»



Greeting

Word to Students - 

Hints -
Sketch of McGill - 

Guide to Grounds 

Sketch of Association - 

Volunteer Mission Band - 

Y. W. C. A. -
Educational and Social Societies

McGill For i nightly -

Athletics

City of Montreal

Churches

Hotels

Postal Information 

Places of Interest - 

Reports, 1892

7

9
12 11

A
w
V

a
16

t

17
a

20 f.
11

2 £
s

23.

27
28

3°

—4-

CONTENTS.

4 <

»

Z'*r
(

y

*
i

U
-) 

V
C

rO 
SD

O
n
 Cn



Greeting.

To all students of McGill, new and old—Greeting. 
The members of the University Young Men’s Christian 
Association welcome you to McGill, and hope soon to 
welcome you as one of their number. Especially do we 
wish to extend a friendly hand to those among you who 
are coming to McGill for the first time. We are sure 
that the Society will be of good to you, if you will only 
join it. To all our old members, and in particular to 
all who are already Church members we urgently appeal 
for hearty co-operation and support. We cordially 
invite every one to come to our meetings, and to each we 
say confidently :

“Come thou with us and we will do thee good ”
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A Word to Students.
nEvery Student enters col ege life with many fa he ideas 

and to retain these places a man out of touch with his 
surroundings and adds greatly to his own personal dis­
comfort. We trust the*e pages may serve as a titling 
introduction to college life at McGill.

The statement that no College Vaster or house for 
religious service exists in the University might lead to 
the opinion that religious thought and life is suppressed, 
but this is not the fact, and there is much to encourage 
and influence the stvdentto remember his higher life and 
to induce its development.

The City Churches are very 
to students, and every man should at once form the 
habit of regular attendance at the church of his own 
choice ; the many new faces a man sees in the unfamiliar 
pews may tend to induce the feeling that he is not 
welcome nor encouraged to return, but this is false senti­
ment, these are friends “ And he that hath friends must 
shew himself friendly.”

Men holding introductions to Church Pastors should 
the first opportunity to present them, but let it not be 

considered that such is necessary, every man will do 
wisely who makes himself personally known to the 
pastor the first Sunday he is in the city.

The Christian Association extends the warmth of its 
religious influence to every student, it seeks the develop­
ment of the Spiritual side of man’s nature, is entirely a 
student movement and adapted to student life and 
interests.

To the Christian man we would urge hearty co-opera­
tion, there is no time in life when man comes so near to 
man as in college, we therefore cannot but recognize that 
what time and influence a man has cannot be better 
expended than in the associated effort effected through 
this student organization.

Introduce yourself at once and prepare to give as well 
as receive, Christian effort in the University calls for 
our loyal support. In a word—Do not become absorbed 
in the mere accomplishment of class work, in the 
performance of set duties ; such a life would be narrow­
ing, it is not the progressive educational system of the 
day.
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Seek a corresponding spiritual development, it will 
nerve and stimulate, it will he acting in our best interests, 
and better prepare the college graduate to adapt himself 
to the work of elevating and promoting that which is 
true and helpful to society.

as
ns
s-
ig
or Useful Hints.to
d,

Fcr information regarding classes, etc., refer to the 
University Calendar. The complete Calendar containing 
infoi.nation respecting all the Faculties, may be obtained 
from the Secretary’s office, East Wing, Main Building, 
where is also obtainable information regarding rooms and 
bo^rd.

Medical Freshmen are recommended to the tender 
mercies of “ Mr.” Cook, whose genial countenance will 
usually be found awaiting them at the door of the Medical 
Building. From him aprons, sleeves, college colors, and 
general information can be obtained.

If you are a stranger in the city get oOme senior student 
to help you choose a room, as his experience will be useful.

I)o not buy books until you are sure you will need 
them, and are ready to use them. You will find them 
advertised second hand on the bulletin boards.

College Colors.—Crimson ai.d White.
College Yell.—M-C-G-I-L-L., What’s the matter 

with old McGill, she’s all right, oh yes, you bet ! ! ! !
Don’t get up your college work on Sunday. You can’t 

do as much work in seven days a week as you can do in 
six.
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Professor’s addresses may be obtained from the Calen­

dar.
Subscribe for the “ Fortnightly.”
First year men in Medicine should find out when 

dissecting material is to be given out and be on hand, as 
they will thus get to work earlier.

Watch the various bulletins, as notices of importance 
are constantly being posted.

There are large libraries connected with the different 
faculties from which students may draw books. From 
those wishing to borrow books, a deposit of five dollars 
is required, which is refunded when the books are 
returned.
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You will never have the same opportunity of influenc­
ing others as you have while at college. Lse it.

he obtained from janitors of Aits and MGowns may 
Science buildings. ye

hi:
When once behind youKeep up with your work, 

cannot catch up.
New students are urged to connect themselves with the 

college societies, by doing this they will not only 
derive the benefits which the different societies aim to 
confer, but will get to know students of other years and 
other faculties.

an
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A
caDo not treat the men collecting subscriptions for 

College societies or other objects as public enemies, but 
rather lighten their work by subscribing as often and as 
promptly as you possibly

w
SG

can.
in

It is the duty of every student to support in every way 
he can all the athletic interests of the University. As
rugby football is our rallying sport every one who plays
the game should work unanimously to win the coveted 
championship.

th
b<
bi
C(
cr
FIf you are in doubt about any matter, do nut be afraid 

to ask a Professor or Senior Student ; they will always be 
glad to give you any advice or assistance, and it may save 
you much trouble and annoyance later on to be set right 
at the beginning ol the session.

Before making purchases refer to our advertisements 
will there find where to get anything you need.
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as you b
Take every opportunity of improving yourself socially ; 

studies will not suffer fur an occasional evening
P
oyour

spent in social intercourse. l
1;

The importance of taking good healthy 
not be too strongly impressed upon all. Make enquiries 
and find out what sports are engaged in ; then choose what 

We would put in a strong plea fur the gym-
week will

exercise can fi
a

suits you.
nasium, three to five hours spent in it every 
repay any good student. Remember “ Mens sana in
corpore sano.”
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ncG’.ll University.enc-

McGill University was founded by the lion. James 
McGill a Montreal merchant, who died in 1813. A few 
years before his death Mr. McGill determined to devote 
his Estate of Burnside, on the slopes of Mount Royal, 
and a sum of £ 10,000 to the establishment of a University, 
one of the Colleges composing it to be called “ McGill 
College.” The charge of carrying on the work was 
committed to the Royal Institution for the advancement 
of Learning. In 18.29 the College was formally opened 
in “ Burnside House,” under the Principalship of Dr. 
Mountain, with three professors. For many years the 
Arts Faculty had much to contend against, but the Medi­
cal School which was organized the same year, coalesced 
with the “ Montreal Medical Institute,” and success was 
soon assured it.

For ten years the work of instruction was carried on 
in the rooms of the old Mansion, Burnside House, where 
the Fraser Institute now stands ; but the space soon 
became too confined, and in 1839 the erection of suitable 
buildings was commenced on the present site. These 
consisted of the central building and East Wing without 
connecting corridor, which were formally opened in 1843. 
For thirty years the University laboured under difficulties 
which at times seemed insurmountable. The erection of 
buildings caused a serious drain on the funds of the 
University, the charter of 1821 was cumbrous and 
defective, Government support was most meagre, and 
that private munificence which of late has been the source 
of her prosperity was then undeveloped. In 1835 Dr. 
Mountain resigned the Principalship and was succeeded 
by Dr. Bethune, who after eleven years of office, gave 
place to E. A. Meredith, afterwards Canadian Minister 
of the Interior. Principal Meredith was succeeded in 
1853 by E. C. Day, LL.D., who was replaced two years 
later when he became chancellor, by Dr. Dawson, whose 
firm hand and wise council have guided the University in 
a path of prosperity and renown for thirty eight years.

In 1850 a crisis was reached in the history of the 
University when its life reached the lowest ebb. The 
urgent demand for vigorous action was bravely met. In
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1852 an amended charter was secured, all but absolutely 
essential expenses were cut down, portions of the estate 

iold, and a loan of ,£300 was negotiated. The 
from the land disposed of, together with a 

government grant of .£1300 relieved the pressure tem­
porarily, hut a few years later it was found necessary to 
make an appeal to the citizens of Montreal, which was 
liberally met by the subscription of an endowment fund 
of 5,OX). The amended charter, the appointment of 
Dr. Dawson as Principal in 1855, and the creation of a

the dawn of better days

. were s 
revenue

permanent endowment fund was 
for McGill

In 1861 Wm. M >lson, Esq., announced his intention 
of erecting a new wing to the College, and the next year 
the M oison Hall and the corridors connecting it, and the 
East Wing with the main building were completed. 
Since hen the advance both in extension of buildings and 
equipment has been uninterrupted and rapid. At the 
commencement of Sir Wm. Dawson’s connection with 
the University the number of students on the roll was 
seventeen ; last year they numbered in all departments. 

The library was founded in the 
year by the purchase of a small collection of histori­

cal works, which w'ere stored on a few plain shelves in 
Brunswick Hall ; it contains now with the legal, medical 
and science libraries, some forty-five thousand volumes.

t!

Ek one thousand.
same

It has been increasing s*o much of late, that its home 
for the past thirty years is no longer able to hold it. 
When McGill assembles in September the library will 
probably have been transferred to the building on 
McTavish street, erected by Peter Redpath Esq., and 
designed to hold 150,000 volumes.

When Sir William Dawson inquired respecting the 
University Museum, the Janitor drew forth a single fossil 
from an obscure drawer ; from this under the care of the 
Principal, has grown the magnificent collection which the 
University now possesses. Thirty years ago the University 
possessed no chemical laboratory and its philosophical 
apparatus consisted of a few antiquated instruments 
donated by I)r. Skakel, the equipment now is one of the 
best on the continent.
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In 1863 the Observatory was erected at the side of the 
Molscn Hall. In 1855 Burnside Hall was destroyed and 
the Museum was without a permanent home until 1881 
when Peter Red path, Esq., erected the magnificent 
building in which the collections are at present contained.

The main part of the building of the Faculty of Medi­
cine, was erected in 1866. This, however, became to j 
small for the number of students, and a period of stagna­
tion was threatened ; but the Leanchoil Endowment 
Fund, ti c gift of Sir Donald Smith and the Campbell 
Memorial Fund, made possible the extension of the build­
ings. The building as it now str ds, was opened in 1885 
and is one of the most complete structures of its kind on 
this continent or elsewhere.

In 1893, the gifts of Sir Donald A. Smith and Mr. 
J. II. R. Moison, together with a few others amounted 
to nearly $200,000. This will do a great deal for the 
medical faculty especially in the pathological department, 
as a laboratory for this purpose is in course of erection 
in rear of the present medical building.

In 1878 the department of Applied Science was 
created a Faculty, it having been before this merely a 
department of the Faculty of Arts. In 1890 Mr. Thomas 
Workman died leaving a bequest of $iio,oco for the 
construction of workshops which were completed a year 
ago. This w7as followed by Mr. W. C. McDonald’s gifts, 
including a Technical Building, containing Lecture 
Rooms, Laboratories, Museum, Library, etc., alto a 
Physics Building, both of which were completed a year 
ago.

In other directions the development of the University 
has been equally rapid In 1864 Morrin College, 
Quebec, became part of the University by affiliation, and 
since then St. Francis College at Richmond, Stanstead 
Wesleyan College, and the Presbyterian, Methodist, 
Episcopalian and Congregational Colleges of Montreal, 
have also been added. In 1884 provision for the higher 
education of women was permanently made by Sir Donald 
Smith, in the Donalda Special Course for women which 
has equal work and privileges with the male classes.

The great part of this growth has been under the 
Principalship of Sir William Dawson, and all hope that 
he may long be spared to guide and direct the University, 
for which he has already done so much, into even greater 
prosperity.
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Guide to University Grounds.

Oil entering the Sherbrooke Street gates and walking 
up the avenue leading to the buildings, we have on our 
left the Keeper’s Lodge, the College Camflus and the 
Tennis Courts of the Donalda Department. On the 
right, we have ihe courts of the McGill University Lawn 
Tennis Club.

Taking the turn to the left we come to the Redpath 
Museum, beyond which is the Presbyterian College, 
below this on the left of the Campus is the Redpath 
Library, while on the opposite side of McTavish Street, 
is the Congregational College.

At the head of the Avenue is the Main Building con­
taining the Lecture Rooms of Arts and the Donalda 
Department. At the western end is the William Molson 
Hall, while west of this is seen the observatory. At the 
eastern end is the Principal’s residence.

Opposite the Main entrance is the monument erected 
the remains of the Honorable James McGill, founder 

of the University, who died in 1813.
To the right of the avenue, behind the courts of the 

Tennis Club, is the Experimental Physics building, the 
gift of W. C. McDonald, Esq. On the same side of the 
avenue is the McDonald Engineering Building. Con­
nected with it, but best seen from the east end of the 
Main Building, are the workshops for the students in 
Applied Science, the bequest of the late Thomas Work­
man.

1

(A' I
I

!
1

1
* 1

over

Still further on is the building of the Medical Faculty, 
while close to the University Street gate is the Wesleyan 
Theological College.

At the north-western corner of Sherbrooke and Uni­
versity Streets is the large stone house, recently purchased 
from estate late Thomas Workman, lor the Donalda 
department.

The Botanical Garden is situated at the top of the 
Cote-des Neiges hill, and is entered by the iron gates 
immediately opposite the road from the Mountain Park.
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UNIVERSITY SOCIETIES.
RELIGIOUS.

Previous to 1884, there had been 
several attempts to organize the 
Christian men in the University but 
without success. During the season of 

1883-84, at the request of the provincial Y.
C. A., a McGill Student attended the Annual 
Convention of Ontario and Quebec, held at Peterboro, 
Ont. On the return of Mr. Jos. K. Unsworth, the 
McGill delegate, an Association was organized in McGill 
with 15 members, and Mr. Unsworth elected the first 
president.

Through the kindness of the City Association the 
McGill men met every Sunday afternoon in one of the 
small Rooms in the Y. M. C. A. building on the corner 
of Victoria Square. The men were much blessed by 
their meetings together, and on the session coming to an 
end, it was resolved that they should pray earnestly 
during the summer that the usefulness of the Association 
might be extended the following session.

The next session the Association more than doubled 
its mem tiers and besides the usual Sunday afternoon 
meeting, the prayer meeting on Tuesday evening in No.
1 class room, Arts building, was started. The member­
ship at this time was confined chiefly to Arts men, but 
in the Spring of 1885, Mr. Kendal then in 2nd year 
Medicine, was elected President for the ensuing year.

This was the beginning of a new era in the history of 
the Association—as it now extended its influence to 
all the Faculties. In the session of 1885-86, the first of 
the annual public receptions to new students, which have 
now become a part of College life, was held. During 
this session the membership rapidly increased. Two 
very successful Bible training classes were held, and the 
attendance at all other meetings was most encouraging.

In 1887, the Building Fund was started and the 
students at that time subscribed over $1000. During the 
session of 1890-91 a thorough and energetic canvass was 
made of the whole University, the result of which with 
outside subscriptions brought the total amount up to 
$3,358.50.

The Young Men's 
Christian 

Association

M.
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During the session of 1892 93, steps were taken 
towards engaging a General Secretary. A canvas was 
made of the students with most gratifying results. 
Accordingly the Executive Committee have engaged to 
fill the position, Mr. Percy C. Leslie, of third year 
medicine, a young man well qualified in every way for 
the work. The Faculty of Arts have granted the use 
of Room No 5 east wing of the Arts building for an office 
for the Association. Mere will be the headquarters of 
the work and here for the first time we will have a 
General Secretary to welcome the students entering 
the session of 1893-94. It is the intention of the 
Association to push the building fund so that we hope 
before very long to have a home of our own on the 
University grounds. The University authorities are in 
full sympathy with the movement.

This Association being the only religious organization 
for men in the University, deserves the co-operation and 
support of every student. Its work will be explained by 
the following extracts from the Constitution :

Art. 2. OBJECT.—The object of this Association 
shall be to promote growth in grace and Christian fellow­
ship amongst its members, and aggressive Christian work, 
by and for .0 dents ; to train them for Christian service ; 
and to lead them to devote their lives to Jesus Christ not 
only in distinctively religious callings, but also in secular 
pursuits.

Art. 3, MEMBERSHIP.—Section 1. The Active 
Membership of this Association shall consist of men, 
either students or members of the faculties of this institu­
tion, who are members in good standing of an Evangeli­
cal Church. Only active members shall have the light 
to vote and hold office.

Section 2.--Any man of good moral character, either 
student or member of a faculty, may become an 
Associate Member.

Section 3.—The membership fee shall be 50c. per 
session, payable before the clo.->e of the first term, and a 
member shall continue to be such until he sends in a 
written resignation, allows his fees to go by default, or­
be otherwise disqualified.

Special attention is directed to the liberal offer made 
. to our members by the City Y. M. C. A. (See places of 

interest.)
— 14-
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The Association holds two meetings weekly, one of 
which on Sunday afternoon takes the form of a gospel 
meeting, and the other on Friday evening—a prayer- 
meeting. Bible training classes are also held. Informa­
tion concerning which may be obtained from the General 
Secretary or any of the officers.

The Social Committee of the Association, at the 
beginning of the Session, holds a reception for new 
students of the University, where those of the different 
faculties meet and become acquainted with both old and 
new men. Besides this, receptions are given at private 
houses of friends of the Association to smaller groups 
where they can enjoy a social evening.

It is the intention during the coming session to give a 
series of Sunday evening teas in the City Association 
building, to still further introduce the new mer. to the 
work of the Association.

From the increasing reputation of our Alma Mater, 
and the consequent increase in the number of students, 
we anticipate a very active year for our Association, and 
would urge all students, new and old, to connect them­
selves actively with us in Christian work, and receive 
the good that comes from seeking those things that are 
above.
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;cular Officers, Session 1893-94.

Hon. President
President -
1st Vice-President -

Sir J. Wm. Dawson, LL.D. 
Frank J. Day, Arts ’94 
M. F. Connor, Sc. ’94 

XV. A. Duff, Sc. ’94 
Percy C. Leslie.

Active
men,

rstitu-
ngeli-
right

2nd Vice-President 
General Secretary - 
Recording Secretary XV.J. Le Rossignol, B.A.,Med-95 
Treasurer R. O. Ross, B. A., Med. ’96 

Angus Graham, Arts. ’94Asst. Treasurereither 
1e an Chairmen of Committees.

Religious Meeting Ed. XV. Archibald,'B.A. Med. ’96 
Hand Book 
Social - -
Membership 
Social Purity 
Music - - 
Missionary 
Building -
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..........................A. L. Mudgk, Sc. ’94
Albert Mahaffy, B.A., Theol.’95 

............................ H. S. Shaw, Med. ’94
- - - ]. XV. Bailey, B.A., Med. ’95
....................... XV. P. Garret, Arts, ’94
- - - - R. O. Ross, B.A., Med. ’96
- - Prof. Carus-XVilson, Treasurer.
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The promotion of Foreign Missions is stimu­
lated by the Student Volunteer Band for 
Foreign Missions, composed of men whose 
purpose in life is to become a Foreign Mis­
sionary, during the session 92'93 there was a 

membership of 30 men who held regular meetings, for 
prayer and conference among themselves, and special 
meetings when the subject of God’s claim upon 
of education to enter Christian service in heathen lands, 
several for the first time indicated such a purpose.

Several members of the band are already in Foreign 
fields, and others expect to leave shortly.

R. O. Ross, B. A., Med. 96, is President and he or 
any other member of the Band will be glad to communi- 
catewith all interested, and look for an increased mem­
bership by the addition of new volunteers.

Volunteer
Mission
Band

nun

The religious society of the 
Donalda Department has hither­
to been the Theo Dora Mission­
ary Society.

this was merged into a Young Women’s Christian Asso­
ciation, keeping the old name for the Missionary Com­
mittee. The Association is founded on the International 
constitution which is retained in all important particulars. 
The object of the society is to develop the Christian 
character of its members and prosecute active Christian 
work, especially among young women. Meetings are 
held weekly through the session.

Officers, Session 1893-94.

Young Women's 

Christian Association. In April 1891,

Isa Ogilvy 
Katharine Travis 
Grace Henderson 

M. Whiteaves 
J. Brown

President 
Vice-President 
Recording Sec’y. 
Corresponding Sec’y 
Treasurer

Conveners of Committees.

Devotional and Bible Study 
Missionary 
Membership

Ethel S. Radford 
- C. G. Seymour 
Margaret Craig
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EDUCATIONAL AND SOCIAL.
1U-
for This Society forms an exceedingly 

important part of the undergraduates’ 
Literary Society, training. Every Friday evening at 8 
o’clock, its members meet in the Arts Building and 
pass two very pleasant and profitable hours. The regular 
business is first taken up and this is followed by an 
essay, music, recitations and a debate on some interesting 
question of the day. Every member is given opportu­
nities of cultivating literary tastes and habits, and of 
improving himself in the art of public speaking. Students 
of all faculties are eligible for membership. The 
bership fee is twenty-five cents. The Society has a care­
fully compiled constitution which can be procured from 
the Treasurer. The officers for the following year will be 
elected at the opening meeting of the session.

Undergraduates3se
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the At the Annual Meeting of the 

Applied Science Banjo Club held 
last March, a new Constitution 

was adopted, by which the Club becomes a University 
organization and has a Glee Club in connection with

under the name of

McGill Glee and 
Banjo Club.
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it, the tw'o departments going 
McGill Glee and Banjo Club.

This is a step in the right direction, for music has not 
flourished at McGill in the past, as it ought, and the Club 
deserves the hearthy co-operation of all the students of the 
University. The membership is limited to twenty-four, 
so that intending members should apply as eaily as 
possible. If the success of the Banjo Club last \ear may 
be taken as a forecast of the success of the new Club, 
there is every prospect of a brilliant future. Let every 
man do his best to help this and similar oiganizations 
by either becoming a member or by attending the concerts 
and McGill will soon have as good a musical name as 
any of the other great Universities. For further informa­
tion address the President, Mr. L Lambert Science 94*
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The Delta Sigma Literary Society—in 
connection with the Donalda Depaitment

Delta Sigma 
Society.

—holds fortnightly meetings throughout the year.
ORO
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Its object is the development of clearness of thought 
and expression among its members. By means of debates, 
essays, readings etc., it aims to give culture and informa- 
tion on questions of the day. It has always been found 
advantageous as well as pleasant to add the work of this 
society to the regular lectures.

Al

T1
to
co
keThe membership of this Society 

posed of the students of the
The McGill Medical 

Society
FaThey SorietyCmeets fortnightly through the winter 

session and weekly through the summer session. 1 he 
members read and discuss papers relating to medical 
science and reports of cases under their observation at 

1 ' occasionally varied by
other friends of the

fa
is com

S<

the hospital. The programme is 
lectures, delivered by physicians or 
society.

V
m

The McGill Mining Society holds its meet­
ings on alternate Thursdays throughout the 
session. Its membership is composed of 

Society, graduates and undergraduates of the iacuity 
of Applied Science. Papers and discussions on scientific 
subjects, supplied principally by members of the Society,
form the programmes. . . ,

As the mining course is very comprehensive, the sub­
jects chosen vary greatly and cannot fail to be of mteres 
to all departments of Applied Science. Every student 
in the Faculty is urged to become a member of this, the 
only educational and social society which includes all 
science students.

nMcGill
Mining

Ï. w
b
a
11

c

v

The Veterinary . . The membership of thiff society 
Medical Association, is composed of students of the 
Faculty of Comparative Medicine. It there; performs a 
work similar to that performed by the McGill Medical 
Society in the Faculty of Medicine. Papers relating to 
veterinary science are read and discussed and reports are 
read of cases observed by the members.

The officers are elected at the opening of the session.
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The object of this Club, is to pursue 
' studies of classical 

WithHcOill Classical the more
Club. langunges, literature and art.

this end in view important authors, tor 
whom there is no room on the college curriculum, will 
be read by competent translators ; appropriate papers 
and lectures will be given ; and an occasional open meet­
ing will be held, which will be addressed by eminent
classical scholars. . .

The meetings bid fair to be of deep interest and great
value to every lover of classics.

îety
the

is a 
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This Society has for its
Society for the Study of object the investigation and

discussion of mental phenoma 
Comparative inanimals. Its headquarters
Psychology. are in the building of the

Veterinary Faculty but other students are eligible for 
membership and are welcomed at its meetings.

This Club is doing a good work in 
Applied Science its own faculty. Its membership is 

Glee Club. open to all undergraduates in Apphet 
Science, and every one should join. 

The Club will secure the services of a competent instruc­
tor at the beginning of the Session and intends to give a 
concert next Spring- its men,tes must work hard ^nd 
keep up the reputation of Science as the singing

faculty.”
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“The McGill Fortnightly.”
Editorial Board.

W. M. MacKeracher, Arts '94, Editor in Chief.
S. Carmichael, B. A.,
A. G. Nichols, B. A.,
A. R. Holden,
Miss J. Brown - 
R. Grattan -

The McGill Fortnightly is published by the students 
of the University on the Thursday of every second week, 
during the college session of the University, lhe 
annual subscription being $1.00. It is the purpose 
of the editors to make of the paper a students organ, 
founded by the students, subscribed to by the men of 
McGill, and contributed to by the undergraduates of each 
and every of the various faculties and affiliated branches
of the University. , L ,

The hearty co-operation therefore, of every student
is asked for and expected.

Law ’95. 
Med. ’94.

- Science ’94. 
Donalda 94. 

Comp. Med. ’94.

4
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.......................Sir J. Wm. Dawson,
i. . Mathewson, B.A., Med. ’94 

W. Donahue, B.A., Law. '96
- J. Claude Hickson, Arts ’95
- Prof. Chas. E. Moyse, M.A. 
• - - Hugh C. Baker, Sc. 95

Hon. President 
President - G 
Vice-President 
Secretary - -
Hon. Treasurer 
Treasurer - -

Officers 1893-94.

The object of the Association is 
Athletic Association, the furtherance of athletics in the

University. To this end large 
grants are given to the affiliated clubs, and a field day is 
held every year about the end of October. The clubs in 
affiliation are the McGill Football Club and the McGill 
Hockey Club. The programme for the Annual Field 
Day includes running, walking, hurdle and bicycle races, 
weight throwing, jumping, pole leaping, etc., and two 
prizes are given for each event. Let every man join the 
Association and so help spread the name of McGill 
University through the world of athletics. The fee is 
$2.00 and includes membership in the Football and 
Hockey Clubs.

ATHLETIC.

This Club will play in the Crystal 
Kink during the winter, at hours which 
will be arranged at the beginning of

Hockey Club

the season.
This Club has in its membership 

ricGill Cricket Club, graduates and undergraduates, and
fine afternoonpractices every

through the summer.

This Club will begin to practice 
oti October 1st, and will practice 

afternocn after that date.
Football Club.

every
Every player will have a chance of playing in the 
scheduled matches, as there will be three teams, and the 

will be chosen according to the form shown inmen 
practice.

21
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The Tennis Club has four Grass 
University Lawn Courts ami a Cinder Court on the 

College Grounds, within the enclosure 
is a Pavillion with lockers and a

(Tennis Club.
£

lnit^lhc nun^emen'tTs6^! thejhands Graduales'and

Undergraduates, tee $5-*

This Tennis ‘Club is open for 
Donalda Lawn memoership to students of the ponalda 
Tennis Club. Department. The Club has two 

courts on the College grounds.

!
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The City of Montreal, the commercial metropolis of 
Canada, is built on an island of the same name, situated 
at the junction of the rivers Ottawa and St. Lawrence.

The waters of the Ottawa river strike the head of the 
Island in such a manner as to divide and surround the 
Island, so that what is known as the St. Lawrence 
River opposite the city is really divided into two streams ; 
that on the city side being Ottawa water while that on

Of ourse the waters mingle 
o their course, but, on 

the head of the Island, one
two

south side is St. Lawrence, t 
somewhat in the lower part 
crossing Lake St. Louis near 
can see distinctly the line of division between tl 

the water of the St. Lawrence neing greenstreams,
that of the Ottawa is brown.

The island is about 30 miles long by 10 miles broad.
Montreal was founded on the 8th May, 1642» W 

Maisonneuve, who gave it the name of Ville-Marie de 
Montreal. The old Indian village of Hochelaga, described 
by Jacques Cartier, was situated near the present site of 
the English Cathedral. On the 8th September 1760, 
Montreal was surrendered by the French to the British. 
During the American War of Independence, Montrea 
was taken by the Americans under Montgomery, 12th 
November, 1775, but was retaken by the British on the
15th June, 1776.

Montreal was the seat . .
during the governorship of Lord Elgin, Parliament 
removed to Ottawa then called By town. This remove 

the result of, among other things, political riots, 
incited by the signing of “ The Dominion Losses Bi , 
during which the Parliament Buildings were burned am 
the Governor-General mobbed. British troops were 
stationed in Montreal till 1870. Prom 1685 to l8m 
Montreal was surrounded by a wall, extending along the 
site of Fortification Lane from Victoria Square to Dal- 
housie Square where the Canadian Pacific depot now is 
from Victoria Square the walls extended down to the 
river about the line of McGill Street. The city then was 
of triangular shape, the small angle pointing towards t 
east. At present the city is of triangular shape but the . 
small angle points towards the west.

of Government, till in 1849,

was

The City of Montreal.
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feet above the level cBehind the city, rising over 700 
of the St. Lawrence, is Mount Royal, so called by
Jacques Cartier in 1535 in honor ofrth,e KinS °f ?ra"cf] 
Francis I. It is under the control of the city, being laid
out as a beautiful park, covering 43° J!crcTsT°î la, ; , ,

Opposite.the city is the beautiful St. Helen s Island,
, 'ailed by Champlain in 1611 after his’wife. It is laid 

beautiful park and is under the control of the
of land at the lower

Ct
Ct
K:

SiOat tlS tl

city.
end of the Island where there is a tort.

The Protestant, Catholic and Hebrew Cemeteries are
situated behind the mountain. . , ,

The city proper is about miles long by 2 broad and 
has with its suburbs, a population of about 260,000, over 
one-half of whom are French. As for situation, both 
from the side of the beautiful, and from that of tne 
practical, as rega.ds water supply and distribution ol 
sewage, Montreal can vie with any city in the world.

The Victoria Tubular Bridge spans the St. Lawrence 
at Montreal, and below Lachine the river is spanned by 
the beautiful Cantilever Bridge belonging to the Canadian 
Pacific Railway.

SiThe Government own a piece
Si
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Churches Situated in Central Portion of City.2I
>y
e, PRESBYTERIAN.

Chalmer’s—Rev. G. C. Heine, 504 St. Urbain. 
Crescent St.—Rev. Dr. MacKay, 1133 Dorchester St. 
Knox—Rev. Jas. Fleck, 860 Palace St.
St. Gabriel—Rev. Dr. Campbell, 68 St. Famille St.
St. Marks—Rev. lohn Nichols, 131 Lusignan St.
ST. Paul’s—Rev. Dr. Barclay, 852 Dorchester St. 
k i* an ley St.—Rev. F. M. Dewey, 16 Stanley St.
Er. kine—Rev. A. J. Mowatt, i3oMackay St. 
American—Rev. T. S. McWilliams, 184 Peel St.

CHURCH OK SCOTLAND.

St. Andrews —Rev. J. Edgar Hill, 2488 St. Catherine St.

CHURCH OF ENGLAND.
Church Cathedral—Rev. Dr. Norton, 67 
University St.

St. George’s—Very Rev. Dean Carmichael, 160 
Windsor St.

St. James the Apostle—Rev. Canon Ellegoode, 2559 
St. Catherine St.

St. John the Evangelist—
Urbain St.

St. Martin’s—Rev. G. O. Troop, 476 St. Urbain St. 
St. Stephen’s—Rev. Arch-Decacon Evans, 826 La- 

gauchetiere St.
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‘
Rev. E. Wood, 278 St.

METHODIST.

St. Tames—Rev. Dr. Hunter, Mansfield St.
Dominion Square—Rev. A. C. Courtice, 164 Windsor 

Street.
Douglas—Rev. Dr. Rcse, 41 St. Mark St. 
Sherbrooke—Rev. C. R. Flanders, 552 Sherbrooke St. 
Mountain St.—Rev.XV. H. Emslev, 262 St. Antoine St.

REFORMED EPISCOPAL.
St. Bartholomews—Rev. XV. D. Stevens, 55 Beaver 

Hall Hill.
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CONGREGATIONAL.

Calvary—Rev. E. M. Hill, 2367 St. Catherine St. 
Emmanuel—Rev. J. B. Silcox.
Zion—Rev. W. H. Warriner, 7 Shutei St.

BAPTIST.
First—Rev. D. G rent, 8 City Councillors.
Olivet..Rev, W. H. Hinson.

UNITARIAN.
Church of the Messiah—Rev. W. S. Barnes, 118 

Union Avenue.
roman catholic.

St. Peter’s Cathedral —Cor. Cathedral and Dor­
chester.

Notre Da.vie Church—Rev. Curé Sentenne, Place 
D’Armes Square.

Church of the Gesu -Jesuits—Rev. A. D Turgeon, 
144 Bleury St;

St. Patrick’s—Rev. Father Quinlivan._L

HOTELS.
Windsor Hotel—Dominion Square.
St. Lawrence Hall—139 St. James St. 
Balmoral Hotel. . 1892 Notre Dame St. 
Queen’s Hotel—Cor. Windsor and St. James.

The Montreal Post Office is situated on St. James 
Street, in the heart of the city. A western branch con­
venient to students is situated in Renoufs Bock Store, 
2238 St. Catherine Street.

4
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POSTAL RATES.

Letters. —Canada and U. S., 3 cents per 1 oz. ; Britain 
and Newfoundland, 5 cents per Yz oz. City or 
Drop Letters, 2 cents per 1 oz.

Post Cards.—Canada and U. S. 1 cent. Reply Cards 
for Canada, 2 cents. Post cards for other countries,
2 cents.

Newspapers.—Are sent free from office of publication 
to any place other than place of publication, ir. 
Canada, Newfoundland and U. S., Newspapers 
otherwise posted, 1 cent per 4 oz. Great Britain,
1 per 2 oz.

Book Post.—Canada, U. S., and Newfoundland, 1 cent 
per 4 oz. Britain, 1 cent per 2 oz.

Registration.—Canada and Newfoundland, 5 cents* 
U. S. and Great Britain 5 cents. Parcels 5 cent8 
each (Canada only. )

Parcel Post.—For Canada only, 6 cents per 4 oz. 
Parcels must not exceed 5 lbs.

Pattern and sample Post.—Not to exceed 34 oz.,
1 cent per 4 oz. U. S. special rate per parcel, 
IO cents. To U. S., not to exceed 8 oz.

Money Orders :—
CANADA.

If not exceeding $ 4 - :i cents.
10 * 5 11 
20 • to 11 
40 - 20 h 
60 • 30 11 
80 - 40 11 

100 - 50 h

To Cash a P. O. Order.—Take the Order to Post 
Office Money Order Department, sign name in 
space set for that purpose. Cash will be given or 
an order on the Bank of Montreal.

United States postage stamps may be obtained at the
Star and Witness offices.

1

OTHER COUNTRIES.
If not exceeding $10 - 10 cents. 

h h 20 • 20 11
h » 30 . 30 h
» 11 40 • 40 »
11 h 50 - 50 »
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TARIFF FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES.
One-Horse Vehicles. —One or two persons, 15 

minutes, 25 cents ; 30 minutes, 40 cents ; the hrst 
hour 75 cents ; and 60' ^.ents for every subsequent 
hour. Three or four persons, 40 cents for 15 
minutes, 60 cents for 30 minutes, $1.00 for the first 
hour, and 75 cents for every subsequent hour.

Ti

T

RPLACES OF INTEREST.
The Young Men’s Christian Association of the 

City of Montreal, Dominion Square, represents one of the 
sights of the city and will repay every student to make an 
early call, every courtesy will be shown in conduction 
through its various departments, all members of the Uni­
versity Association are invited to make regular use of 
the well equipped Reading Room.

Special.—Arrangements have been made that mem­
bers of me University Asssociation can obtain a 6 
months ticket to entitle them in addition to Reading 
Room, to the use of Circulating and Reference Library, 
Social' Parlors, Entertainments, Baths, (Tub, Shower 
and Plunge), in fact to full privileges exclusive of gymna- 

for $2.00, obtainable at the University from the

T

1

1

sium,
General Secretary.
The Abbatoirs—These are situated near the Grand 

Trunk Railway Station at Cote St. Paul, and 
at Hochelaga, they will be of interest especially 
to medical students. \

The Montreal Gas Works -Hochelaga.
The Boot and Shoe Factory of Ames Holden 

& Co., Victoria Square—Inspection by students 
has been kindly permitted except at such times 
when repairs or other causes render it inconvenient.

North American Glass Co, Works, 505 Mignonne 
Street, will be pleased to admit students to their 
factory on an order from the secretary of the 
McGill University Y. M. C. A.

The “Star” and “Witness” Printing Offices. 
The best time to visit is about 4 p.m., w'hen the 
last edition is being printed off.
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The Art Gallery, Phillips Square.—Admission zgcts. 
Saturday afternoon, free, except duning special 
exhibitions.

The Athletic Club House.—Ihe privileges offered 
are well worth the small membership fee charged. 
The Club house, is situated at Cote des Neiges, is 
elegantly fitted up and everything is done for the 
accommodation of members.

Royal Victoria Hospital.—The buildings for this 
institution are now completed. They are situated 
on the Mountain side, at the head of University

!

Street.
The Natural History Society Museum, corner 

University and Cathcart Streets—Students may 
obtain tickets free of charge, admitting them to 
this Museum, from the Professor of Botany.

The Montreal Water Works, at Point St. Charles 
are well worth a visit.

Dominion Square and surrounding buildings.
The Montreal Harbour and Shipping interests.

Botanical Gardens, which areFhe University .
situated at the top of Cote des Neiges Hill.1
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Reports 1892. ni
tl
taTHE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
ai

• To the Members of the Association.
Gentlemen :

In presenting this report your Committee must first 
refer to the losses sustained by the Association, and 
especially the Executive at the beginning of this session. 
By the death of Mr. Campbell the Association lost a 
devoted and enthusiastic President, and the cause of 
Christ in McGill an earnest and active worker, 
death and the resignation of Mr. Hamilton left the 
Association without its principal officers. As you know 
at a special meeting of the Association Mr. H. N. Goff 
and Mr. F. J. Day, were elected to fill their positions 
respectively.

By removal from College, the Association also lost 
the services of Mr. James Taylor, past President and 
Chairman of Devotional Committee, and of Mr. Ball, 
Chairman of Musical Committee. Their places were 
filled by the appointment of Messrs. Archibald, Med., 
Devotional Committee and Mr. F. M. Becket, Science, 
Musical Committee. The positions rendered vacant by 
the election of Messrs. Goff and Day, were filled by the 
appointment of Mr. A. G. Nicholls, as chairman of 
Social Purity Committee, and of Mr. A. Mahaffy, as 
chairman of Social Committee.

The Devotional meetings of the Association have been 
held at the same time and places as in former years ; 
but this year the Bible Class held on Tuesday evening 
was discontinued, and a prayer meeting held as in former 
years. During the year the Association had the privilege 
of visits from Mr. Keller, Secretary of the student vol- 

movement and of Mr. Wishard, who had just 
returned from visiting the Associations in the East. 
During these visits meetings were held by the Association 
the meetings being arranged by the Devotional and 
Missionary Committees, in whose reports reference will 
be made to them. The Executive and some other mem­
bers of the Association also held a conference with Mr. 
Wishard, in the City V. M. C. A. Parlors.
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many helpful suggestions were received. He emphasized 
the importance of a building and of a permanent Secre­
tary and of the two he said the latter was more import­
ant.

1 he social work has been carried on with more vigor 
and success than in past years by the Social Committee. 
The reception to the incoming students at the begininng 
of the year was generally admitted to be the mq,st 
successful yet held, and for this the credit is in large 
measure due to the ladies of the McGill Y. W. C. A., 
for their kind assistance and to them the Association 
owes a debt of gratitude. Besides this five At Homes” 
have been held in private houses, accounts of which will 
be given more fully in report of Social Committee. 
Your Committee would recommend that this work be 
pushed even more vigorously in the future, as it will be 
a great helo to the Association, and will be our best 
substitute for a building until that great need of the 
Association is filled.

Your Committee regret to have to report that 
special advance has been made during the year in the 
direction of securing a building beyond receiving amounts 
sent in, in payment of previous subscriptions. We would 
recommend the matter to the attention of the next 
Executive. After the close of last winter session, a sub­
committee waited on Sir Wm. Dawson to find whether 
it would not lie possible to obtain rooms for the Associa­
tion in the old Science Building, the Committee were 
favorably received, but it was found to be impossible, as 
all the rooms available had already been appropriated. 
Sir William then mentioned the probability of it being 
possible to secure rooms in the new Library Building. 
Some steps have already been made in this direction, and 
your Committee would recommend that the next Execu­
tive make speedy application to the proper authorities to 
this end.

At the last annual meeting of the Association Mr. P. 
C. Leslie was appointed as delegate to the Inter-Pro­
vincial Convention at London. Ont., and reported at a 
subsequent Sunday afternoon meeting, and in November 
last, Mr. R. O. Ross, was appointed a delegate to the 
Inter-Collegiate Missionary Alliance Convention at 
Woodstock : and reported at a subsequent meeting.

no
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During the fall a plan was instituted to collect funds 
to send a delegate to Northfield, by obtairiing promises 
of monthly subscriptions from the members of the Asso­
ciation. This method did not receive the support 
desired, but we trust the next Committee will be able to 
devise some means of securing the benefits of having one 
delegate at least at that Convention.

At the beginning of the Fall term a Hand-book was 
punished which was an improvement on its predecessors. 
Your Committee would recommend that another be 
published this year, but would earnestly recommend that 
it be published at least l>efore summer, as by this means 
they think the advantages from it would be more than 
doubled.

In the Fali a sub-Committes of the Executive waited 
on the Montreal Y. M. C. A., to try if our Association 
could not obtain the privileges of membership in that 
Association during the winter season. A short time ago 
a request was sent to our Association that a Committee 
meet the directors of the City Association to confer as 
to means by which they could assist us. At that meet­
ing they agreed to furnish tickets to members of our 
Association for $2.00, admitting to rooms and baths, but 
not to gymnasium or bowling alley. They also agreed 
to furnish a number of Sunday evening teas to students 
from a distance, and to send to the Association a list of 
families who would be willing to hold receptions to 
students during the winter. \Ye are, indeed, indebted 
to the Montreal Y. M. C. A., for this the latest manifes­
tation of their unvarying kindness to us and interest in 
our work.

As will be seen in the report of the membership com­
mittee, the membership of the Association is now the 
largest in its history. We look on this as a sign of the 
growing influence of the Association in the University.

In closing the Executive would draw the attention to 
the recommendations made in the reports of the various 
Committees, and hope that by these and other means 
and with God’s blessing the Association may go on to 
much greater success in the future than it has had in the 
past. II. N. GOFF,

President.
A. ARMOUR ROBERTSON,

Pec.-Sec.
-32-
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The following is a summary of the members.
Active. Associate. Total.Faculty.

Arts,
Medicine,
Science,
Law,
Comparative Med., I 
Theological Col leges 39 
Honorary Members, 3

63 9532
80 13050

13 2411
5 12

4
39

3

Chaii mart.
A. GRAHAM,

All the faculties have been well canvassed during this 
session, and as a result the membership has considerably 
increased, while in the freshmen years it is about the 
same as formerly, there is an increase in the higher years. 
Especially is this so in the Faculty of Arts. In the third 
and fourth years almost every man is a member of the 
Association.

MEMBERSHIP.
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RELIGIOUS WORK.

During the first term of our college session the usual 
two meetings have been held every week. The Tuesday 
evening prayer meetings have been regularly held. At 
first the attendance was comparatively large; but after 
a few evenings it settled down to an average of between 
15 and 20. The method of work pursued by this Com­
mittee has been somewhat as follows: A meeting of the 
Committee is held about the middle of each month to 
arrange subjects and leaders for the meetings of the 
next month. At this meeting, each member of the 
Committee is expected to suggest one subject together 
with an appropriate text. Out of the subjects proposed 
the necessary number is selected. Then the leaders 
chosen, and one or two more than the exact number 
necessary, in case of inability on the part of any of th 
first selected. Hitherto the leaders for the Tuesday 
evening meetings have not been chosen at this meefing 
of the Committee, that being left to the chairman ; but 

better if this also were done by the Committee. 
Each member is supposed to ask some man in his faculty 
to come to the next Sunday afternoon meeting, prepared 
to say a few words 011 the subject, w hen the leader throws 
it open for discussion.

Each month one Sunday is set apart for an address 
from some man outside the college.

When the subjects and leaders are fixed upon, 250 
programme cards are printed, and distributed among all 
the members of the Association ; and one is kept posted 
on the bulletin boards of each faculty.

EDWARD WM. ARCHIBALD,

Chairman.

are

ose

-34—

A
t

3

!:

■ «
0 3

 
<

: 5
 tr=

.
vs

 n

o •-

S 5
' -

• 5
- H

o sru * * E 5 
O

3

«

>



SOCIAL.
During the past year the Social Committee has 

endeavored to attain the object of its existence by work­
ing mainly along the lines laid down by previous 
workers.

Our efforts have been put forth chiefly on behalf of 
members of first year standing in the various Faculties 
of the University.

We have sought to introduce them to Christian society, 
so that they may find congenial surroundings, and be 
brought under Christian influences during their stay in 
the city.

To accomplish this w e have held five “ At Homes,” 
up to date, together with the Annual Reception given at 
the beginning of the present session.

We trust much has been accomplished in this way for 
the social and spiritual well being of our students. We 
have been assured by some of them that our efforts have 
not been in vain. We 
“ work and pray and in t 
your efforts in connection with these private receptions 
will be suitably rewarded.”

As to the public Reception given in the Molson Hall 
early in October, it is unnecessary for your Committee to 
speak in detail. We believe it was generally pronounced 

While there was sufficient in the programme 
to give the proceedings a Christian character, due atten­
tion was given to the necessity for social intercourse. 
The Committee would record their high appreciation of 
the kindness of the Donaldas, whose voluntary co-opera­
tion with your Committees in arranging for, and tende - 
ing this reception, contributed greatly towards its 
success.

In conclusion we would acknowledge our appreciation 
of the effort which was made by the Society a few weeks 
ago to arouse a deeper interest in the minds of the 
Christian people of Montreal on behalf of our students— 
we refer to the delegations that waited on most of our 
Protestant churches to advocate the claims of 
men especially on their hospitality, and thank them for 
their kindness in the past --kindness for which the 
citizens of Montreal are now proverbial.

All this respectfullly submitted.
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A. MAH AFP" V, Chairman.
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HAND BOOK.

Your committee begs to report the puplication of 
the 3r(l* annual handbook. The book was prepared 
and published during the latter part of the vacation 
and was presented to students on Oct. 1st.

very much the same principle 
as its predecessors, but contained some new matter, the 
result of suggestions made by your former committee. 
In submitting this report your committee begs to suggest,
1. That the next committee become organized as soon 
as possible after appointment and lay out plan of work.
2. That the advertisements be canvassed for as early 
as possible in the year, if possible during the
3. That the manuscript be prepared early and the 
whole finished before July.
4. That more copies be printed and copies sent to 
matriculates and enrpiirers for calendars.
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HARRY S. SHAW,

Chairman.
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SOCIAL PURITY. ai

The annual lecture to the students was this year 
delivered by Professor J. C. Cameron, of the Faculty of 
Medicine. The subject was, “The development of 
Man from the standpoint of Heredity.” The' lecture 
was listened to very attentively by a large number of 
students. At the close a very hearty vote of thanks 
given to the lecturer for his kindness.

A number of tracts remain in the possession of the 
president. It is a question if any use should be made 
of them or not.
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A. G. NICHOLLS,

Chairman.
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MUSICAL.
Heretofore the work of this committee has consisted 

mainly in supplying the musical portion of the Sunday 
afternoon meetings, and the musical programme for the 
reception given to new students. From this the work of 
the past yeat has varied hut little and thus the committee 
feel that more might have been accomplished.

Probably the gieatest aim of this committee should be 
to advance the state of the hymnal singing, and in fact 
to have it all that is possible.

With regard to the musical programme at the reception 
it can certainly be said that it passed off in a very 
successful manner. Mr. Patton’s orchestra tastefully 
performed the instrumental music, and the beautiful 
voice of one of our own members was fully appreciated. 
The committee tender their thanks to those who have 
assisted, through their playing or singing and hope that 
they will make -even greater efforts to aid the new 
committee in its work.

FRED’K. M. BUCKET
Chairman.

MISSIONARY.
The volunteer band re-organized at an early date 

in the session and has been holding regular meetings 
fortnightly up to date. The meetings consist of monthly 
prayer meetings in the different Theological Colleges, 
and monthly meetings for essays in No. I Arts room.

Our numbers are about thirty-live being augumented by 
Mr. Kellar’s visit. Several of our old members are already 
in the foreign field.

Our work in connection with the Y. M. C. A., this 
session has been to arrange meetings for Mr. Ivellar, the 
travelling secretary ol the Students Volunteer Movement 
for Foreign Missions.

Our meetings close the last Thursday in March.
We the Missionary Committee beg to submit this 

report.
G. II. MANCHESTER, Chairman.
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V, MEN’S
iooTS, Shoes & Slippers

11
HAND and MACHINE SEWED

IN GRERT iZHRIETY,
m

Also a Fine Assortment of
CD
n IBBERS, OVERSHOES, IKOCCASSIHS, RUNHIHC 
” SHOES and GY|«NASIU|fl WEAR,
m

ATGO

VI. F=. SMHRDON,
23S7 & 2339 ST. CATHERINE ST.

. B.—Discounts allowed to Students
3=» e-
GO

1 Alee ed G. Walfopp
i

CD
^--' —----------------- ------------------------------------------ ---- "

2 ^obo^rap^ic Arb Sbudio,
CD s_ _

1
! QUEEN’S HALL BLOCK,I I

pd # Cor. St. Catherine and Victoria Sts-

st conveniently situated for Students
SPECIAL RATES GIVEN STUDENTS ON APPLICATION

GO

,1
I

.EPHONE 334-
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JOHN HENDERSON & CO. (
If otters t? Carriers.

229 ST. JHMES ST.

IÎMSUR

1759
P M. WICK

Hats and Fur Caps at Special Rates to Students. i

W. Godbe 
N. R. Mi

, J J. Riley

Special Agents for

TRENCHERS and the ’VARSITY RIBBON

A REGUL
JERSEYS

STEAM
LAUNDRY,

FI GYMNF
138 to 140 St. Peter Street. AL

i

McGill Crt
—40—
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m
0. QUEEN

INSURANCE CO. OF AM ERICA.

r. 1759 NOTRE DAME ST., MONTREAL.
H J MUDGH,P M. WICK HAN,

Inspector. Resident Manager.

its. Special City Agents

J,CradockSimpson&Co. 
Edmond Turgeon

W, Godbee Brown 
N, R. Mudge

_ [ J J. Riley & Sons, Hugh W. Wonham

TO ATHLETES.
I

REGULATION McGILL FOOT BALL

JERSEYS, CAPS AND STOCKINGS. ,
RUNNING SHIRTS AND PANTS.

ENGLISH SPIKtD SHOES.

GYMNASIUM SUITS.
SUSPENSORY BANDAGES.

t. ALBERT DEMERS,
I

338 ST. JAMES STREET. 
McGill Crests worked on Jerseys.
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the STUDENTS OF MCGILL
WILL FIND AT

W. DRYSDALE& CO.
232 ST. JAMES STREET,

THE FULLEST ASSORTMENT OF

COLLEGE TEXT BOOKS,

NOTE BOOKS,

STYLO and FOUNTAIN PENS

AND GENERAL AIDS.
I

—S'

AM our Goods are Sold to Students at

LOWEST PRICES.

——

i1

232 ST. JAMES ST.
BRÏÏNCH:

2365 ST. CATHERINE, Near METCALFE
-42—
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